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CHAIRMAK LILLEY: Mr. Curvin, we are going to
start. Apparently the fog has delayed some of our
conmissioners, but they will be along. This is
for the record, so your words will be read by
them. I would like to say before we start |

appreciate your coming and look forward to what
you have to say. [ think perhaps Mr. Jaffe told
you our procedure. Among other things, we swear
our witnesses, and I would like you to teke the
ocath if you would.

whereupon,

RCBERT CURVIN
called as @ witness, sworn, testified as follows:

EXAMINATION
By Mr. Jaffe:

Q Mr. Curvin, could you give us your name and address

please?
A My name is Robert Curvin, and I live at
106 Huntington Terrace, Newark, New Jersey.
] Could you tell us where you are presently empioyed
P 1 am presently employed as the director of the
Rutgers Community Action Intern Program.
Q@ Where is that located?
" This is located in New Brunswick, New Jersey,

Q How long have you been so employed?

W



Curvin

! A Since June 5, 1966.

- Q  And could you describe for us very briefly what

3 |your duties are?

4 A First let me say that this s a federally

5 |financed anti-poverty training program that is sponsored Dy
6 |Rutgers University Labor Education Center, and the purpose

7 |of the program is % recruit persons who have demonstrated

8 |teadership potential or interest in the areas of community

9 |[teadership, especialily in the civil rights and labor organi-
0 (lzations in the State, and church groups, and to train them

1 llto fi11 jobs in the anti-poverty program or in various other

12 llsocial agencies in the commwnity.

" I have been director since July 15th of this year., #y

W Fjor responsibilities are the administrative responsibi-

5 |[1ities of the program. I lave a staff that inciudes an

16 |leducational director, who is responsible for curricuium

U |development and programming, and an associate director, who

18 |lis primarily responsible for job deveiopment for the interns

¥ lland counse!ling.

» Q Prior to your employment at Rutgers could you tell

21 |lus what your employment was?

2 A well, let me go back and perhaps talk about my

23
education and then employment, and maybe we can cover it

“ |that way. 1 was born in Newark and I attended public schools
25

in Belleville, New Jersey. Following that I entered the
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United States Army end served for four and @ half years in
the Army, I attended the Officers' Candidate Training
schoo! while I was in the Service and received 2 commission
in the Artillery and served for three years as an Alrborne
lofficer in this country and also in Japan for a while,
Following my terminmation of service, 1 entered Rutgers
Unfversity in Newark in 1957 and was graduated in 1260 with
a Liberal Arts degree. I then began employment at the [ssex
County Welfare Board as a caseworker and worked two years as
a caseworker at the Welfare Board and then worked for three

years as a supervisor of casework.

I left the Essex County wWelfare Board in September of
1965 to take employment as director of a leadership training
program in Harlem that was financed by the Stern Foundation
and sponsored by the League for Industriail Democracy wWith

headguarters in New York.

Ouring that period of time ! was attending Rutgers
University Graduate School of Social Work on 2 part-time
basis, and during my beginning year of employment at Rutgers
In June of 1965 1 also completed my final year toward my

Master's degree in Social Work at Rutgers,
I stayed at the training institute in Harlam for one
year as 1 had plamned and then went to Rutgers to finish-

up my degree and to take the post at the trafning tnstitute

there,
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Curvin

1 have a Master's degree in Social Work with a
specialty in cammunity oé-ganizatim, and that brings me up
to date.

Q Have you 1ived in Newark basically outside of that
period of time that you were in the Service?

A Right.

Qg Let me zero in on the riot that occurred in July
of this year. Could you tei! us when you first were aware
of the facts and aware of the incidents that led to the riot
and what you did?

& On wednesday, I think it was July 12th, I was at
hame. iIn fact, it was one of the nights that [ thought I
was going to remain at home, 1 received a telephone call
from @ woman in the project area, from Hayes Project, who

said she was calling CORL and asked that someone come over

right away.

Q Are you affiliated with CORE?

A Yes, 1 am.

Q what is your affiliation with that orgsnization?

A I am @ wember of the local chapter. 1 was for-
merly chairman of the local chapter, treasurer of the local
chapter. At the present time I am an active member. I have
also served on the national board of CORE and also served
for two years as national vice.cheirman of CORE for the
Nertheastern region.
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1 went over to the area, and 1 talked to several people
there, and there was already a crowd there when I got there.

g when you say went up to the area, what area?

A The area around the Fourth Precinct across the
street from the Hayes Project.

Q what was the essence of the phone call?

A The essence of the phone call was that a man has
just been dragged from a car and beaten and dragged into the
precinct and could we have somebody from CORE come over and
help wus. It was kind of a hysterical, anxious call that

mbers of

unfortunately is frequently received by me and me
our arganization in the City of Hewark on many occasions.

¥ So you went to the Hayes Homes area of the Fourth
Precinct?

A Yes.

¢ About what time did you get there?

A I think I received @ cal! around nine-fifteen.,
When I got there, there aliready was assembled a number of
people, but it wasn't 2 large crowd at that time. 1 talked
to several people. There were people there already that I
knew, and we talked to several pecple who said they were
witnesses to the incident.

I would say there might have been m‘iv@ to fourteen
people standing around all meking an effaft to describe
what they had seen.
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I then talked to several people, and we tried to map
out sane kind of strategy as to what we wouid do.

] what was the size of the crowd at that point?

A At that point -- weli, when I got there I don’t
think there were more than thirty-five or forty people there,
but it was growing very rapidiy. People were coming from
across the street from the project area and quite frankly 1
don't have any real idea as to numbers, but I didnt get the
impreésion that there was a large crowd when I got there.
But the crowd seemed to be picking up very guickly. People
vere even walking by and saying what had happened, and
somebody would say what had happened and they would stop and
they would stand there,

Q Was the crowd right in front of the Fourth Precinct
or the Hayes Homas?

A At this time the crowd was standing on the western
corner by the gas station there. We talked about what should
be done. In fact, one of the first things we thought should
be done was to call a lawyer. A call was imn fact put in to
Lega! Services, to Joe Barry, and we asked that he come over

It was also thought that we should not go inte the

precinct.
] when you say, "we,” could you tel! us the name of
the ppople whom you were discussing this with?

A Jim Walker was there. Derek Winans was there at

I 5.5 410 .5 1 e,
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that time,
Q Is Jim ¥alker 2 member of CORE?
A Ho. 1 was the only representative of CORE there

at the time. 1 think there was some assumption on the basis
of,. T guess, our experience in the community that CORE was
most likely able to figure ocut what ought te be done in the
situation, and meny people were asking questions of me &s to
what should be done.

1t was suggested that we call some of the people in th*
coomunity. In fact, some one put a call in for Tim Stiil to
come to the area, and I think he was at a meeting and he and
Don viendel! came over. OCOliver Lofton came over. In fact,
as- the crowd got larger 1 began to get a sense of the mood
that was being created there, particularly when the policemeT

had parked their car in the driveway of the gas station

@cross the street from theif garage and they left the door
open. Later one of the patroimen who _had been involved in
the incident came ocutl to move the car and close the door and
get something out of the car,

When he came out the entire crowd then moved over to
the car and confronted him. Pecple were saying, "what did

you do? Wwhat happened?® I think it was Jim Walker who said,

"Wait @ minute." He asked the patrolman very calmly what
had happened. The patroiman just saic, "“Me punched me in

the mouth," or something to that effect. Everyone looked at
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. ||nim very carefully and saw no indication of any bruise or
, ||anything like that, There was kind of an cutburst of
3 || disgust and people were saying, “oh, bull" and “You are

4 || crazy™ and stuff 1like that.

5 It was very obvious that the temperament was beginning
6 || to boil.
7 Q Prior to the patrolman coming out thare, there

s ||were thirty to forty people milling around. What was the
9 || %ind of things that the crowd was saying? What did it

10 || believe had happened to Smith and what were they saying?

11 A They were saying things like, "“We are tired of
12 |l this shit., It happens ali the time.®

13 There were two girls who said they had follicwed the
14 || patroiman up the steps of the precinct, and they said that
15 (| they had seen him hit additionally when they got him inte
16 || the precinct.

" MR, DRISCOLL: How old were these girls?

18 THE WITRESS: I don't know,

19 MR, DRISCOLL: WwWell, eapproximately.

- THE WITNESS: I would say they might have been
2 fifteen or sixteen., There were elil kinds of

- statements indicating that the mood was very tensel

3 By Mr. Jaffe:
24 Q Did anybody at this time believe that Smith had
5 |l been killed?

—

| — e
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A No. In my mind the whole question of that rumor
had been terribly distorted and used out of context.

Q But at this time --

A pefinitely not. There was no statement or nothing
that 1 heard a8t least in moving around.

One other thing. I said 1 was beginning to feel a
sense of real steam building up. 1 myself went over to that
pay phone that stands right there in the gas station and
callied police headquarters down town. [ spoke to Lieutenant
Brent.

Q Lieutenant who?

A Brent, B-R-E-N-T. I belfeve he is one of the few
Negro police officers in the Newark Aolice Department. I
said, "Brent, this is Bob Curvin from CORE. I am up at the
Fourth Precinct, and w have got @ very bad situation up

here. Can you get me in touch with Spina?" He says,"]

don't know where he is, but we will try to get in touch with
him. we will try to get somebody up there right away."

it was shortly thereafter that the crowd begaﬂ- saying,
“Let's go in the precinct,” and we were still waiting for
@ lawyer to come. At just about this time a woman came up
who is in the project, Mrs. Esther wWilliams.

Q was this before or after the patroiman came out?

A After.

R  Was that about an hour? Is this around ten o'c!ocrr
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# I would say maybe it is approaching ten o'clock.
Everybody is now talking about going into the precinct, and
it was my feeling we should wait, but Esther williams came
up.

Q wWould you describe her background?

A She is very active in the Hayes Project Tenant
League and very active in the community, very highly
respected as a community leader.

Q How old @ woman s she?

A I don't know. Maybe she is thirty-two, thirty-
three. But in any event, she says, "Don't wait to go in now
My husband was beaten in that precinct about two years ago,”
or some time ago. "If we had gone in when they took him in,
it never would have happened. Go in there now.”"

There was nobody that could have held them back from
going in after that. The group went in together, and 1 went
in front of the group.

] How many people walked into the precinct station?

& Everybody wanted to go in. As we got to the door|
& number of policemen said everybody can't go in, and I
think about twelve people went in ailtogether.

q How many were ocutside at this time?

A 1 would say maybe seventy, seventy-five pecple.
Q it had grown pretty much?

A Right.

B T
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Q were there any rocks thrown or any violence?

i No.

Q Did Mrs. Esther Wiliiams go in with you?
A Yes.

Q And you went in?

A Yes.

Q Do you know the other people who went in?
A Donald Tucker, Jim Walker.

Q If these people are in any way related to official
organizations in the community, could you give us those?

A Jim Walker was working for the UCC at the time,
$o was Donald Tucker, I remember them very clearly becausse
they were part of the group that went back to the cell,
which I will describe later, to see Smith.

In any event, just as we were walking intec the door we
got to the desk. Inspector Melichior came in through the
hg:k. He identified himself as the commanding officer for
that night and asked what had happened. Everybody was trying
to say at the same time what they had heard or what people
were talking about in the street.

He immediately asked to scs the arrest report, and then
he looked at the arrest report.

Q wWas it your opinion that this was the first time
that Inspector Melchior was cognizant of the fact that the

mob had been outside because of the Smith arrest?

i
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1 “ I don't know how he came in. 1 don't know if he
2 || drove by the front. I don't know if anybody informed him as
3 || to what was happening ocutside. I don't know if he realized
4 || there was @ crowd outside.

5 He looked at the arrest record, énd he called the two
¢ || patrolmen who had arrested Smith over to him.

7 One thing that was very interesting to me was that he

s || said to one of the patrolmen, “Your pants aren't ripped.”

9 || He locked down and he says, "Yes, I know." "It says your

10 || pants are ripped on here." He says, *wWell™ and he took @

1 || penci! and he made a pencil mark on the arrest record. Then

12 || we began talking to him and we said --

13 Q Would you know the name of that patrolman?

14 A I know what the two of them look 1ike. 1 don't

5 || know whether it was DeSimone or the other one, but 1 could
16 || recognize him. If I had to take a guess, I think it was the

7 || taller of the two. The other one is guite short,

18 i} Do you know the names of the two arresting nfficer#

?

B |l by the way?

i A I think it is DeSimone and DeAngelis, or samething,
Z 1| 1 know one of them is DeSimone. I don't recall the other

2 || one right now.

3 Q 1 didn't mean to interrupt your narrative.

24 A We requested that we be allowed to go back and

5 || inspect the prisoner, to see him.
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Q You requested this of Inspector Melichier?

A Yes. At first he seemed to be opposed to the idea;
but he later said, "Okay, I will &llow four peopie to go.”

Jim walker was the one who was kind of negotiating with
him as to who could go and whether or not we could go. He
designated the people that would go. I don't remember all
of them. I know that Donald Tucker was there because he
took notes of our conversation with Smith., I was there. 1
went, and I think that Mrs, Witliams, Mrs. Esther wWilliams
went. I am not certain. There was a fourth person whom I
don't recall.

But we went back te the cell block, and when we got
back there the bench in the cell is on the left-hand side of
the cell. Smith was lying on the bench with his eyes closed
and his feet up.

Did you know Smith previous to this?
Ko. 1 had never seen him before in my life.

who identified him as Smith, one of the patroimen?

» & P O

Right. We asked if he would get up. MHe jumped up

1 first asked him what had happened. The first thing he
said was, "! wes just working; ! was just trying to get
around. 1 am not looking for any trouble. I was just trying
to make some money."

We said, "what happened to you?" He says, "They hit
me on the head." 1 said, "For what?" He says, "I don't

E—— N ———
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know. They hit me on the head.” 1 says, "Well, are you
hurt?"

when we walked in he really looked like he was hurt.

He was moaning in fact, I said, 'what hurt you?" He said,
My side hurts me. I have 2 wound here on my head," and I
sajd, "well, have you seen 2 doctor?" He says, "No, I
haven®t."

So after this kind of conversation, and I don't remember
precisely everything that was said, we then left and we went
back .,

Q Just before you left, could you tell us were there
physicaf signs on his body of having been beaten, any con-
tusions or any evidences of trauma?

A We didn't took at him that closely., The oniy
thing that he indicated to us was that he had @ bruise on

his head. Frankly I didn't inspect it, But he did appear

to me to be in pain.

I just want to add in my prefessional experience as a
social worker I frequently have interviewed people and come
in contact with people who are in physical pain, and I think
I have some notion of whether or not a person is feigning.
It certainly appeared to me that Smith was wounded. The way
he had his body postured at the time indicated to me --

] wWas he all by himseif in the cell?

A He was all by himseif in the cell. The way he had

. u R s
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his body postured it appeared that he did have pains in this
area.

Q Do you know the time that Smith was arrested?

A Ko, T don't.

Q But the time at which you saw him was &paroximatel*
ten or ten-fifteen?

A Right.

] You were the first group of people to see him fruL
the gutside after his arrest?

A I don't know of any other group that saw him. We
went out and asked Inspector Melchior why this man had not
been scen by a doctor. So he said, “Just a minute." He
callied over a Lieutenant from the desk. He said, "Has Smith
been seen by a doctor?* The Lisutenant said, “"He hasn‘'t

asked for one.®

At that again the people that were in the precinct said]
"He hasn't asked for one? A prisoner has to ask for a
doctor in order to be examined by a doctor {f he is injured?p

By this time I went to add a nusber of pesople were still
In the precinct who had not gone back to see Smith., They
were walking arcund,

Q This was part of the original group of twelve?

A Yes. It appeared to me there might have been a
few more that had come fn. Shortly after this conversation
tock piace and Melchior says, "Get a doctor for him," or

Lage L)
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Curvin 18

something to that effect, we then went back to the room.
0liver Lofton came in with Tim Still and Don wWendell, and we
then had & conversation with Imspector Melchior about what
would happen now, what would be done.

So it was thought tha: the most sensible thing to do
would be to have the people who had witnessed the incident
come in and speak to Inspector Melchior abowt what they had
seen. So somecne went cutside and asked 2 group of peopie
who had witnessad the incident --

Q wWhat was Inspector selchior's attitude to this
request?

“ tie agreed to ft.

Q Had a doctor been suswao

ad yet?

A Yas. Right after we finished our conversation, in
fact a patrol car took Smith to tha hospital, and a number
of pecple who were part of the group from cutside went over
to the hospital, followed the patrol car over to the hospital
because frankly no one trusted the police enough to take
someone to the hospital even in 2 situstion tike dhet.

Q when Smith was taken to the hespital by ihe patrol

car, did he go under his own power or was he carried when he
left the cell?

[ I don't know., I didn't see him taken out. He was
taken out the back through the garage. Just prior to

mesting with Inspector Melchior when the man was taken out,
r— S ami B
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| Witnessed by the community for years, and Smith in my mind

Curvin 19

I think just about everyone went back outside &s the car was
driving off because the crowd had gathered around the car,
and there was an effort to move them back. Tim still went
out and we all went out togethar and we went back to meel
with Inspector Melchior.

In sny event, a number of people who said they witnessed
the incident were broughz in to speak to Inspector Melchior.
The first person who began to state what had happened was &
young girt. I don't recall if it was the young girl who
séid sha had folleowed him up @:h@ steps, but she began
describing the way that she said she had seen Smith dragged
across the street and kicked.

At this she was interrupted by a woman who [ say might
have been about forty years old who sald, "Wait., We don't
just want to telk about Smith; we want to talk about what

we see here happening every day time and time again.®

So at this poiat someone from the goup sald, '"well,
we can't talk about that right now, but that is important.®
She said, “If we are not golng to do anything about what we
can see from our windows here happening in this neighborheod
every day, what the hell! good is it7®

I think 1t §s very significant to appreciate that we
dre not talking about, at least in my mind, an isolated

incident; we are talking about a pattern that has been
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represents just @ part of that pattern.

< How many people would you say were in the precinct
at that time?

i I would say maybe twenty, twenty-five people.

qQ About what time was this? Ten-thirty? Wwe sort of
have you going in around ten, ten-fifteen.

A 1 really don't know. I don't have a watch. Things
were happening so fast in a situation like that you are
hardly aware of time sequence.

Q Would you have an fidea as to what the size of
the crowd outside the Fourth Precinct was like at this time?
A It was very obvicus that the crowd was getting
quite large at that time. In fact, people were beginning teo
jump and trying to look into the window to see what was
going on. #* one point I walked over to the window and

looked at the size of the crowd outside. I would think that

it was well over 150 people.

Q wWas any effort being made to inform the crowd
outside that Smith had been taken to a hospital?

- well, most of the people who were there I think
at that time or just prior to that had seen the car leave
with him. This is another reason why the rumer of his death
I think has been terribly and dishonestly used.

Q 1 don't want to interrupt your narrative. You

are back at the point where you are talking to Inspector

‘M--.
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Melchior and this woman is discussing her feelings.
A Several people then related what they had seen,
and their stories to me were not in any way contradictory
or conflicting. There seemed to be an agreement that all of
them had witnessed this man harshly treated by these two
patroimen when he was brought into the precinct.
After that we talked further with Melchior, and it was
decided among ourselves we would encourage the crowd outside|--
Q when you say among yourselves --
MR. DRISCOLL: Would you let him answer that
question?
MR. JAFFE: which gquestion?
MR. DRISCOLL: He has not finished his
answer. "It was decided among ourselves that we

would «e

THE WITHESS: we would encourage the crowd
of people to go home and return down town the
next morning to have a meeting at City Mall and &
demonstration. In fact, I thought that was & very
bad fdea at that point because my sense was that
the crowd wasn't prepared to go home and that there
needed to be more concern about doing something
with them that was constructive and allow them to
express their dissatisfaction with what had hap-
pened.

< ANl 3 i NI,
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By Mr. Jaffe:

4] I just wanted to find out the group you talked
about when you said, “among ourselves." who were those
people?

A Oliver Lofton, a guy by the name of Coxon from
Legal Services, Tim Still, Don Wendell, Jim walker and
several other people, some of whom I don't know.

@ was Inspector Melchior in on this conversation?

A No. He was standing off. In fact, it was kind of
like a little caucus off to the side.

So it was then decided we were going ocutside and tel!l
the group to go home. I was asked by Tim Stil! to speak to
the group first, and then Oliver was going to speak and then
Tim was going to speak and encourage them to go home 2nd ©

back the next morning down to City Hall and demand a meetin
with the Mayor and have a protest demonstration.

1 got up on the car.

Q what car?

A There was a car right on the corner of .. what is
the side street?

Q Right next to the Fourth Precinct?

a Right by the gas statfon again on the west corner.
And I said that everybody knows what had happened, and that
at this point we are going to do semething about it and if

we get together, we can do samething about it and we are

B e —————
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asking that pecple come down town tomorrow morning and show
how many people are interested in this and we can meet with
the Mayor and so on.

I don't know exactly what else I safd, After I got
done Tim Still, 1 believe, was speaking. #He didn't gst up
on the car. ! think he stood on the bumpaer of the car. As
he was talking in fact from the west sfde of the crowd, a
number of Molitov cocktails were thrown against the west
precinct wall,

Q was this the first sign of any violence?

A This ws the first sign of any violence at this
peint.

Q How many people were in the crowd at this point

approximately?

A I would say maybe two hundred.

Q what was the mood of the crowd prior to the
throwing of the Molitov cocktail when you spoke?

& Well, 1 didn't get any impression that the mood
of the crowd was any sore wvolatile than it had been when I
called Spina much earlier in the evening or when I called
the police headquarters and asked to speak to Spina much
earlier in the omta;g. It seemed to me that they weren't
anxious to go home. That was very obvious. There was no
effort to challenge anybody that was speaking. I wasn't
challenged at that poiist @t all by anyone in the crowd,

G DN e e i o,
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which 1 expected te happen, but it didn't happen.

when Tim was speaking, he was hardly audible, by the
way, which I think is also something that might be sig-
nificent. But at this peint when the cocktails were thrown
everybody then dispersed and began running.

¢ Just to stop you there, could you estimete for us
what the breakdown of the crowd was, for examplie, wamen,
children, age, just your approximation. what was it mostly
composed of T

A I would say there were 2 good number of children
there, young children. I am talking about eight, ten,
eleven, There were many adults there and & good nurmber of
teen-agers in the crowd.

g was there @ sprinkling of women in the crowd, too?

& #any women in the crowd,

g There was no predominate age group? Is thet your
best recoliection? I don't want to put the words in your
mouth, ;

A If I had to guess, I think the predominate age
group were younger people becsuse of the teen-zgers and the
kids, but there were & significant nunber of adults there,

Q when you spoke to the crowd, did you tal! the

Crowd that Smith had gone to the haspital, to reaffirm that
even though you knew they had seen him leave?
- I don't think I did. 1 don't recall,

R o ———




11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Curvin 25

Q Let's get back to your narrative. The Molitov
cocktail was thrown.

A By the way, again the question of Smith supposedly
being killed, or a rumor that he was killed never came to
my attention until the following day when 1 saw newspaper
accounts that alleged the viclence had started because many
people thought that Smith was killed. I don't think that
there were many people, if any, out there that evening, at
least on Wednesday evening, who had any notion that Smith
had been killed.

After the Molitov cocktails were thrown, the crowd ran
mostly toward the Hayes Project, into that area there where
the parking lot is right across the street from the
precinct., Just about at the same time suddenly 2 group of
helmeted policemen came charging out of the precinct and

then moved in both directions in kind of like circles at

the precinct.

Inspector Melchior came out and Lofton and Wendell and
myself and Tim Still all went over to talk to Inspector
Melchior.

4] How many policemen came out? You said a group
came out. Do you have an approximation?

A I don't remember, but I would say somewhere maybe

twenty-five, twenty-eight, thirty.

Q What did they have, billy clubs and helmets?

et
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A Yes.

Q Were there any rifies or shotguns?

A Ko. I didn't see any rifles or shotguns.

Q wWas the police reaction instantenecus, o wWas therﬂ
a time period between the throwing of the Molitov cocktall
and the police coming out?

A I would say it was not an instantanecus reaction.
There might have been & time lag of a couple of minutes., 1
think it was interpreted by us in response to the Molitov
cocktaiis.

¢ Just on the rusor of Smith's death, do you know
whether or not that rumor originated over the cab radios?

Do you know if that is the place where it originated?
A I was going to get to that. Much later when the

cabs were lined up on Belmont Avenue I spoke to several of

the cab drivers, and I told them that 1 had been in the
precinct and had seen Smith, and none of them indicated to
me that they thought Smith was dead. 1 certainly knew he
was not dead, and I still hadn't heard anything like that at
that point.

Q Then let's get back to the twenty-five patroimen
approximately who came out of the precinct with Inspector
Melchior. At this point was there any contact between the

patrolmen and the crowds, or was it just a physical lining
up?
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A No. During the discussion with Melchior there was
one rock thrown, and that I don't thirk hit anybedy. It
aimost hit me, but that is how I know it was thrown., But
in talking to Melchior we thought that there was still @
possibility of getting the crowd together and creating
something constructive out of it, something peaceful.

We asked Melchior to allow us @wther opportunity to
try to handle the group. At this time though there was some
name calling going on betwzen the police and some of the
group arcund the precinct. There was another incident that
I don't know exactly the timing on. I think it was right
about this time. An elderly white couple come walking by
the precinct with a very large dog and one of the policemen 4-

1 wvas stending very close to him when this happened, so I

heard it with my own ears -- yeiled to the couple, 'Why don't
you teke that dog across the street with the rest of the
dogs?* Several pecple heard this and began shouting
epithets back &t this policeman. In fact, there was ane
lady who waiked across the street and 1 led her back ucross
to the other side of the street because she was very
emotional about it and started cursing at the policeman and
$o on.

But it was eventually decided that eight of the

policemen would stay outside and Melchior would ask the

others to go back into the precinct, and they did. At this

B T —
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point we had additiona! discussions, and it was thought that
the only thing to do would be to try to take this group and
turn it into some kind of a peaceful demonstration, which 1
frankly thought might have been possible at that time, ,&gminl
it was decided that I would speak and Oliver Lofton would
speak and Tim Still would speak.

¢ Was the crowd constantly growing larger?

B Yes. I think that there were aore pecple there

Q Approximately three hundred or so?

3 I don't know #f it ever got that high. I would
say it might have been two hundred fifty or so. But again
this Inspector Melchior brought out a bull horn, and he gave

it to me to speak first. I got on top of @ cer right in

front of the precinct this time and asked the crowd to
assemble together. To the best of my recollection 1 can
tell you exactly what I said.

] Please tell us.

A I began by saying that it wes obviocus that the
Newark police have again declared war on the black community
and that judging by what had occurred in the last couple of
weeks, and especially irn view of the incident the previous
Saturday night or Saturday morning on Fourtesnth Strest that
we were going to get together and do something about police
brutality.

AT AP0



1 At one point I think I even asked them, and kind of in
2 ||a questioning way said, "Are you tired of the police beating
3 ||black people in the city?" And they responded and said yes.
4 ||And then I said, "Do you want to do something sbout r?v

5 || They seid yes. Then I went on to say, "Well, the only thing
¢ ||we have to do here is get together and be together and be

7 ||unfted, and that means that everybody out here can’t be 2

8 || leader; that {f we declide on what we want to do, we have to
9 ||de it together. In addition to that, some of you are outl

10 || here who want to fight, but what have you got to fight with?
11 || You can't beat the police. The police hawe the guns. The

12 || police have the weapons and everything, amnd you can‘'t win.”
13 in addition to that I pointed out that there were

14 || children and women in the crowd and that 1f anything vislent
15 || occurred that it was likely that women and children would be
16 || hurt.

i Following this kind of 1ine we suggested that we would
18 || have a march and a demonstration in front of the precinct

19 |l as long as we chose to. That was the essence of what I

0 ) said.

2 Q@  Was Inspector Melichior outside with you while you
2 || were making the speech?

23 A Yes.

% Q He concurred in the suggestion of an orderiy
5 || demonstration? ’

 A—— S—
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A I don't know.

Q was there any opposition from the Police Department
from him?

A f don't think so.

Q Then could you tel! me what happened next?

A Then after that 1 got down off the car, and 1
think Otiver Lofton spoke nmext, He told them that the
problem could be dealt with legally and that Lagal Services
was prepared to make thair resources available to the com-
munity and so on, and went on in that vein,

Then Tim Sti11 spoke agzin and sald soemething about
having to march. After all of this was over we suddenly
then moved to the corner of Seventeenth to try to organize
the group into the march. As we were getting @ nuwber of

people together and some of the people, in fact a large

amount of the people did ger togather on the corner, a fire
flared up in the parking Yot in ome of the cars,

Q Whose car was this, a police car?

A Mo, it wasn't a police car. In fact, actually it
was an old abandoned cer that was set on fira, At that
point everything just broke up. People started running.

The police ran back inside, a mumber of policemen ran back
inside. Then the fire engine came and then the police moved

out into the street and moved across toward the projects.

At this point I headad down toward Belmont Avenue and
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my wife, who had by this time become aware of what was going
on, had come over to that area by the cab and 1 was Tooking
for her and 1 found her and took her te & corner and sent
her home, Then I myself rounded up 3 mmber of people who

[ work with in the community and got them in my car and took
them away from the scens,

Q why did you do that?

A Because, first of all 1 was certainly not interested

in seeing people whom I work with in the conmunity standing
around or baing a part of what was going on,

Q wWas it at this time that the concept of the
peaceful demonstration was gone and the crowd became @ mob?

Was this the point?
A well, in my mind the concant of the pesaceful
demonstration obviously was only in the minds of a very few

people, rainly people who wera trying to encourage the crowd

that there would be 2 peaceful demonstration. It was cbvioup

from thae way the group respended to the speeches, The
pecple who did not want a peaceful domonstration just sat

back and allowed us to go through the motions of making the

speaches. After it was over Tt was obvious, especially amm%

the kinds there, that they were going to do what they
obviously wantad to do.
Q When you say kids, are you talking about teen-ager

A Thesa were teen-agers,

ISt i
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: MR. GIBBONS (PRESIDING): Wwere there any

¢ ringleaders among them?

3 THE WITNESS: Not that I know of,

‘ By Mr. Jaffe:

3 Q Just your opinion based in retrospect from the

6 ||period, say, approximately nine-thirty or ten until this

7 ||period, which 1 gather is closer to twelve now, what could
8 ||have been done to have controlled that situation do you

9 || think?

W A Well, 1 think one of the things that could have

1 | been done is for the police to have responded at least more
12 |l sympathetically to the problem that was being posed by the

B | people in the community., He was @ man who at least to

4 | eyewitnesses had been beaten. He had then not received any
5 |Imedical attention until it was requested of them by &

16 |citizen's group that onily by their own demands and action

17 ]l got in to see him and in many cases this never occurs.

18 || There was no occasion that I saw that the police felt anything
1 || was wrong, that anything had happened; that it was just,

20 |l you know, the community again raising the biased charges of
2 || mistreatment and it is like a routine. 'We are going to

2 || investigate it. You don't know what happened. The

® || patrolmen say they were assaulted,” and so on right down

# | the line.

8 I want to point out something that I think is also very

L —
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significant. I am sure all of you have heard about the
Martinez case im 1965. when Lester Long was shot by Henry
Martinez in the North Ward of Newark in 1965 in front of a
group of maybe twenty-five-thirty people with one dead shot,
the paper on the next morning reported that Henry Martinez
had slipped, tripped, and his pistol went of f asccidentally
shooting Lester Long in the back of the head and killing him,
wWell, the crowd that saw the shooting, when a tow truck
was sent by the police to carry away Lester Long's car, they
attempted to turn over the tow truck.
MR, BRISCOLL: They being the crowd?
THE WITNESS: They being the crowd. Just
prior to that there had been some violence in
Elizabeth, Hew Jersey, in 1565, Very early that

morning 1 was called at my home sbout this case,

and. I and several members of CORE went over to the
area., We talked to people about organizing,
doing it peacefully, going down to see the Mayor
and the same kind of things that we hed presented
to the crowd at the Fourth Precinct. But at that
point they believed in us. They believed there
was a possibility of doing something.

We worked in that area for something like

fourteen or fifteen hours straignt talking to

people in the taverns, telling them, “You have got

A
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to join the group and if we work together, we Can
do something about it.”

1 mentioned Eifzabeth because there were
people that were telling us at that time, "We are
going to do just what they did in Elizabeth.” We
were able to beat that kind of thought and that
sftuation. But we went through the whole process
and nothing happened. wWe have gone through it
with so many cases. #Hothing happened. They don't
believe that an organization like CORE cen do
anything for them in @ case like that thaet can
really bring justice in & situation like this. We
have no evidence that we can.

By Mr., Jaffe:

Q what time dd you leave then?

I Had I left the precinct?

¢ No, did yaulleave the general area? You said you
took some people in your car.

A I took people in my car and we left the area just
about the time when the cabs were coming on the scene. |
don't know what time that was.

Q Could you describe that?

“ Later on a number of cabs began to come along on

Belmont Avenue and line up. I don't know how many there

were. Maybe twenty, twenty-five, thirty. 1 knew some of
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the cab drivers. 1 know them from the community. We began
talking, and I talked about what had happened and told them
that 1 had seen Smith. None of them indicated to me that
they thought Smith was dead. They didn't. 1 didn't know
what they were going te do. They told me they were gaoing to
ride arcund to the front of the precinct. I had no idea
they were going down town or anything like that, which I
found out later.

Q what was the state of the crowd? Wwhat was 1tz
characterization about this time? uhat was it doing?

A At about this time most of the crowd had run off,
and I assumed that most of them were actually in the project%
because I imagine a great number of people 1live in the
project area.

Q In other words, the police charge after the fire
had fairly effectively dispersed the crowd?

A The crowd was really gone,

Q There was no looting or anything at this peint, or
any more violence?

A Looting had taken place prior to this point.
There had been one or two stores right on Belmont Avsrue that

were looted.
Q when was that?

# That was immediately after the crowd dispersed.

In fact, 1t was within three or four minutes that took place

R ———
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1 Q Then the crowd had basically dispersed?
2 A Right.
3 Q Then what happened?
4 - well, after that, and I don't know what time it
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was by then, the people that I had taken in my car, taken
home were Jos Price, Jesse Allen, Setty Moss, Mary Lee, and
that's all., We went home.

Q was there any a2ttompt by the Rewark Police Force
to prevent looting of the liquor storas on Belmont Avenue?
Did you see any?

A I didn*t see any. After that had happened police
positioned thewmselves in front of the stores later. You'
mean the looting eor the breaking int?

Q Both.

A After the stores had been broken inte police did
position thamselves in front of the stores.

Q Then what happened?

o Then after that 1 told you ! went homs.

] Could you tell us what happened the next day?

Were you involved at all?

A You mean the next night?

Q The next night or the next day, whatever your
recollections @re as to the stage of the riot and how it

progressed.

S The next day at about two-thirty or so I attended

T 5 e . A St = 3 S,




1 || @ meeting at City Hall with Jimmy Hooper, who was 8lso there
) || from CORE whe is presently chairman of the chapter. The

3 || Hayor was there and Police Director Spina was there. Jimeny
4 || Hooper as a rapresentative of CORE spoke first and stated

5 || to the Mayor m the coursze of five or six deys we have had

6 || two major incidents of allegations of police abuse.

7 Q what was the other =& jor incident?

8 A The incident on Ffourteenth Street at East Orange-
9 || Hewark line.

10 MR, DRISCOLL: 1 én't think this has been in

11 the record at all.

12 MR, JAFFE: Eo. We have not heard 2bout thag.
13 THE WITRESS: It was stated ths organization
14 wanted to know what wes going to be done about ity
15 At this point or after this Spina spoke 2nd he

16 said, "well, i en sware of what happened last

i night. We are going to have this whole thing

18 investigated. in the meantime, the two officers

19 will be assigned (o administrative duty, but you

20 have got to realize my men are being assaulted all

2 over the city,” and so on.

2 At this point I said to the Mayor that evaery
3 time we come to your office with a complaint

% relative to police mistreatment and the police

2 director is here, we hear the same thing. We have
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been hearing it for five ysars, and it is 2imost
fike a record, that the police officer will be
assigned to administrative duty; the incident will
be investigated; that my policemen are being
assaulted, and sc on right down the line,

At this the police director safd to me, ™r.
Curvin, you know you are not telling the truth.®
1 said, "Are you calling me & liar, Mr. Spina?
well, I think you are a 1iar." He says, "Well now
you are getting personal and 1 don't like that.®
I said, "I am very sorry, but that is the way I
feel .,

After this kind of thing went on for a2 while

I left the meeting, and Jinmy Hooper staved for a

while later and came out and spoke to me. There
was absolutely no recognition of the nature of the
situation that existed in the community. what had
happened the previous night was described as an
isolated incident, and policemen on the Newsrk
Police Department have told me that even the two
police officers who were involved in the incident
were never assigned to adwministrative duty, and
that they have been carrying out their duties in
the same way in the same assignments ever since

the incident occurred,

e
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By #r. Jaffe:

Q was there anything going on in the comwunitly
Thursday morning or Thursday afternoon? Was there any kind
of tensions building up, or planned demonstrations?

A I didn't know because I was only in the community
for @ very short period of time. I had been in New Brunswick
up until the time of the meeting with the Mayor, and after
the meeting with the Mayor I left to go to @ meeting in
New York City and I didn't return to the city until very lat%
that evening, in fact much later after the demonstration had
taken place and the violence had begun over again.

W Could you tell us your next observations during
the riot? were you involved in it at any other stage of

the negotiations, or the withdrawal phase?

A On Thursday evening when we came back to the city
I rode all over the city. 1 rode up and down Springfield
Avenue, and 1 walked up and down Springfield Avenue ebserv%nd
what was happening until, I would say, one o'clock or so,
Clinton Avenue and so on. It appeared to me, number one,
the situation was already completely out of control. The
police obviously had no plan of action at all, In fact, on
Springfield Avenue in the area around Tenth Street and
Eighteenth Avenue across Springfield, where it crosses

Springfield I observed many of the stores being broken inte

and the police who were down further east, when each store
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was broken into, & whole number of cars, maybe four to six
cars would come speeding by the store and not even stop,
just ride by with their sirens and ride close to the curb
and then take off. It was sort of like an airplane squadron
buzzing ground troops or something like that. There just
seemed to be no effort to do anything that was preventative
in terms of encircling or curtailing the movement of the
crowd up Springfield Avenue. The police just seemed to be
in fact pushing the crowd up Springfield Avenue towards
Irvington.

In riding around areas like Bergen Street and (liaton
Avenue at this peint it was very obvious that the word of
the riot was spreading very rapidly and groups of people
were congregating on corners. Again there were no police

in sight to do anything in & preventive way.

Q what were the next things you observed?

A After that on Friday agein 1 was not in the City
Hall at all. In fact, I went to New York and couldn't get
back past the barricades. On Saturday I spent a great deal
of time -- first I went down to the UCC and I met with some
of the people from the Department of Community Affairs who
were making plans to bring In some resources for the com-

munity, food and so on. I helped to discuss some of the

Plans and the locations where resources could be established

Later I talked to 2 number of organizers in the community .
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B || the black community since 1964, ard he has been very much

I attended the meeting in City Hall of the so-called Peace
Group of Ministers even though I did not consider myself a
part of that group. On Saturday evening I was sot in the
area at alt.

Q Were you involved at all with the Governor in the
negotiations between the Goverror and the community?

A Well, ! understood that several meetings had
taken place with the Governor with the wvarious deiegations
from the community. Very late Sunday evening -- I imagine
it was 2bout eleven o'clock or 3o -- I received a call where
I was staying that the Governor would be willing to meet with
me and Tom Hayden, and & weeting weés arranged 2t the United
States Attorney's office at the Federal Buifliding in Kewark.
This meeting took place around twelve-thirty a.m. or maybe

a littie later.

Is Tom Hayden 2 member of CORE?

Ko, he isn't,

Q
A
Q Does he head an organizatien in the city?
S Ko,
Q Isn't he chalirman for the Studentis --
A They don't have & structure like t. You have
to know the new left.

4} The old new left or the new new left?

A He fs an organizer in Kewark, and he has worked in
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involved, or was very much involved in the organization of &
group called the Newark Community Umion Project. He is &
very good friend of mine.

Q who was present at the meeting in the United States
Attorney's office? You, Tom Hayden, the Governor, and who
else?

A Dr. Yivisaker, Colonzl Kelly of the State Police.
There was another gentleman there from the Govermor's staff
whom 1 don't recall.

Q Mr. Bilder?

A No. Oh, yes, Bilder was there, and another guy
was there, too.

MR, MEYHER: Spinelli?

THE WITRESS: BHo.

By Mr. Jaffe:
Q Stan Van Ness?

No. Mr. Sstz was also there. The Governor was
interested in discussing with us our impressions of what
was going on in the community at the time. On Saturday, by
the way, after the meeting at City Hall I did have some

contact in the conmunity. I walked up Springfield Avenue

for @ while, and 1 talked to quite a number of people and @
fumber of people from CORE and some of the organizers from
the Area Board. We had a meeting later that evening or mrl*L

Saturday evening to discuss primarily the press reaction to
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what was going on in Newark which we felt to be extremely
harmful and distorted, particularly the Governor's statement
which was completely punitive at that point; that criminal
insurrection and people who hate our country are involved,
and statements of this kind. We felt that nothing was being
said that addressed itself to the fundamental problems of a
situation like this.

Q Could you tell us what you told the Governor?

A whers we met with the Governor, he was, number one,
interested in knowing something about what was happening in
the community at the time. We did get into a discussion of
the riot and what was happening. 1 did make an effort to
the best of my ability to expliain that 1 didn't beiieve that
most of the behavior and @ great deal of the behavior he was
describing as criminal was criminal because I described

something that I had seen Thursday night in fact, a young
girl, maybe fourteen, snd @ young boy about the same age
going into a store on Springfield Avenue that had all kinds
of very attractive and exciting items that you might think
teen-agers would be interested in like tape recorders and
radios and so on. They went to the back of the store and
dragged out a double bed mattress,

I felt, and I still feel, that to me is & comment on

poverty and deprivation. 1 think that this kind of behavior

was evident throughout the whole disturbance in the city.




1 Q was there any discussion at this peint with the

, || governor as to the withdrawal of the State Police and

3 || national Guard?

4 B Yes, there was. This was fairly early morning in
s || fact. The emtire city. just about the entire Wegro com-

6 || mnity anyway in the commercial area of the city had the

7 || stores brokem into. On Saturday evening and Sunday especially
8 || there was tremendous evidence of the police rampantly and

9 || Indiscriminately shooting up the community. In many cases
10 || areas where people were just sitting in thelr homes, windows
11 || were being shet into and bulldings were being shot at.

12 From what I could observe in my contact with the com-

13 || munity, and Tom felt the same way, that the rebellion on

14 || the part of the community was essentially over and that now
15 || we were in a period of retaliation by the police forces that
16 || were sent into the city to restore order but were in fact

1 || continuing the diserder by their shooting and their attacks
18 || o0 the community. The Governor felt that the people in the
Iy || community wanted that National Guard to be riding up and

0 || down the street in their open trucks with their rifles dis.
2 || played as @ show of confidence that order would be restored.
2 it was my impression, and I think it was an accurate

3 || eone from talking to people and observing what was happening

-

u || that the black community was scared to death of the Natienal

» || Guard and the State Police and has long been scared to death

B0 et i
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of the Mewark police, and that the continuance of this show
of force was only going to perpetuate the conflict that
existed in the community.

Q what was the Governor's reaction?

A well, it was my impression that the Governor was &
bit surprised to hear that., He consulted with Colonel Keilly
and Colonel Kelly indicated that he was not prepared to
consider troop withdrawa! at that point, but Br. Ylvisaker
apparently was supportive of the idea of withdrawing the
troops at that point.

I think a very constructive and helpful dialogue was
carried out. 1In fact, the Governor said something to the
effect that it was the first conversation that he had with
community leaders that were only interested in talking about

the problem and what was going on.

As the meeting terminated, the Governor and Colonel
Kelly discussed a proposition that I had offered as a way
of beginning withdrawal, that withdrawal might be initiated
in the South Ward area, which was the least congested and
Was an area where 1 and Tom both had the most experience in
working with community groups, and we could in fact organize
we felt, an effective clean-up and peace-keeping force to

work in the community point of view if withdrawal tock place
there.

u Then we suggested that they see what would happen and

| — —
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then {f we restored order in that area, then it might be
extended immediately to other parts of the city. But at
least it wesn't decided that it was going to be done, but
there scemed to be some indication that they were willing to
seriously consider it.

] I wondar if just lesed on your experiences during
those deys you can estimate for us the number of people whe
perticipated in the riot in one form or another &s lcoters
or any other phase of it. Just & rough guess.

A I would say maybe twenty to twenty-five thoussnd
people. Many middle class, too, by f;h‘e way, which 1 think
is very significant.

Q What would you say the nusber of wmiddle class was
percentagewise?

A HMaybe fifteen to twenty per cent, That is just a
very unscientific observation. A social scientist would
ride me out of the profession for doing something like that.

MR. LEUCHTER: wWould you pinpoint that again

in terms of participation in various aspects of
ft? You said twently to twenty-five thousand,
Would most of those have been involved in looting]
THE WITHESS: [ would say most of them would
have been involved -- by participation | would say
throwing a rock, which might be considered the

least significant in one respect, to the other

e 0 S .t o s
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1 extreme of shooting or trying to hurt somebody. I

2 would say the middie class certainly stayed on the

3 safe side of that range in most cases, but I think

4 they certainly were involved iIn It.

5 To go beyend that, I think it is aiso true

6 that an extremely large percentage of the community
7 felt in sympathy with the riot, with the acts of

8 violence that were occurring in the city.

9 MR. DRISCOLL: Would you mind defining the

10 term "middle class"?

11 THE WITNESS: I would say maybe employed

12 earning &n adequate salary to support & family.

13 In some cases home owners who are at lesst employed
14 and able to meel mortigage payments. [ don't think

15 you are looking for a very sociolegical definition,
16 but the terms of income we have described a family
1 of four that has an income of less than $3,000 as

18 being poor. In an urban community 1 think & family
19 having an income of maybe lss then $5,000 is a

2 poor family.

21 By Mr. Jaffe:

2 Qe You testififed quite extensively befare about your

3 | background fn the City of Newark and your work in the com.

u ||munity with Rutgers and with CORE end your work with the

» (|Welfare Board in Newark and you have been a lifelong residen
n-h“ Pre— — 1

e
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of Newark.
- I heven't been a 1ifelong resident.

¢ But you have beenm in Newark to @ great extent. I
wonder If you would give us your views as to what you think
were the causes of the riot in July.

& I have a very short statement that I want (o read
to you. _

*] If you 1ike, you can make it part of the record.

& I want ® preface this by saying that it is my
impression that the situstion in Mewark can be very easily
described as the situation srcund the country in wrban com-
munities except that in many areas poverty is more grievous
than Newark, and we have some particular probless in the areg
of housing and health but in my mind in trying & understand
what happened in iamediate terms, the problems of paiice
community relations are the most significant factor in thst
the Police Department in the City of Newark is seen by a
large parcentage of the community as the most oppressive
force in the community.

I wanted .to read a statement that I in fact put
together some time ago, but I think it is significent and
puts the questions of police in a more proper perspective.

The Newark Police Department has a long history of

chaotic administration, low morale, political interference

In promotion and assigmments and inefficient police services
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at high cost. Some of these conditions may have improved
over the last few years, but Pollce Depariments have been
nown to persist in these patterns for long perfods of time.
It 1s in this overall context that police cammunity relations
should be considered. Policemen are usually of lower middle
class origin, often highly orejudiced towards the poor and
minority groups. Morecver, because of the nature of police
work and thefr irreguler hours, they associate primarily with
other policamen. This makes them both occupztfonally and as
8 social group one that feels increasingly persecuted,
harassed and despised both by lawbreskers and almost averymci
who drives a car who to some extent is a lawbreaker, and
do-gooders, and recently they even feel a sense of per-
secution from the courts.

Policemen often have an alwost pathological urge to
make people respect them, and one study showed that in the
minds of policemen themselves inducing respect for the policr
was the single most importsnt reason for the use éf force.
Obviously attempting to induce respect in this way cen only
do the opposite -- @ wmrtual fear and distrust between police
and community festers.

If a policeman's normel inclinations run counter to
good community relations, often good discipline can offset

this; but the discipline of Kewark's force has historically

Aot beer good. The Bureau of Municipal Researchts Police

..’:_
-
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Problems in Newark published in 15k3 found a police deparimen
in Newark which can be described for the most part only in
uncomplimentary superlatives snd it concluded that “the
overall picture presented is & dismal one.™

The Department was & political football with lax
advinistration and poor personnel policies. The situation
in the mid-nineteen fiftiey was no better. Don Mchamara's
study and survey of municipal police departwments of the
State of MWew Jersey published in 1958 emphasizes the poor
state of discipline in municipal departments throughout Hew
Jersey. “There is a general feeling among the men that
outside political contacts will protect them from disci-
plinary measures and insure them for promotions and
desirable assignments, a confidence which an analysis of
assignments and promotions histeries in many departments
would seem to amply support. In far too many instances
policemen guilty of serious breaches of discipline were
punished 1ightly or not at all. The result was rampant
cerruption.”®

This was the situation in Kewark when Mayor Cariin
brought in Joseph Welden, a former chief assistant inspector
in the New York Police Department with twenty-eight years
police service as police director., welden's appointment was

bitterly opposed by the Newark Patroimen's Benevolent

Association and by high-ranking officers in the Newark
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pepartment. In November, 1359, welden established an
Inspection Division to deal with charges of corruption and
prutality on the part of police officers. Apparently such
a unit had not existed before.

-!n 1962 Mayor Addonizioc replaced Welden with Inspector
pominick Spina, During the campaign Addonizio had publicly
promised Newark Policemen that he would replace Welden with
a career member of the Newark Police Department,

In the first.ﬂve and @& half yesrs of the Inspection
Divistonts existence or down to the Spring of 1965 only
twenty - four fcnﬁl complaints of police brutaiity were
received and investigated., In just one year there were
reported 102 attacks by civilians by Newark policemen, That
may mesn there is little brutality, which is doubtful, or
more likely that citizens are either afraid to meke complaints
or recognize how useless it is when it is only their word
against that of a policeman.

Mayor Addonizle rejected demands for @ c¢ivilian review
board in 1963, but the death of Benjamin Bryant, reported
by the pétice to have fainted and hit his Yead against a
stee! filing cabinet while In custedy, and the death of
Lester Long, Jr., shot by Patrolman Henry Martinez renewed

demand for a civilian review board. After four hearings

and 564 pages of testimony from people both within and

without the city, the Newark Human Relations Commission

A ——
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voted 6-6 on the issue of & board.

The civilian review board in and of itself alone is not
the answer. There is no substitute for & trained, profes-
sionally competent depsriment with adequate on-the-streetl
supervision and firm and thorough discipline by responsible
sdministretors, Police brutelity does not occur {n & vacuum,
It 15 much more likely to be found in & politics-ridden,
corrupt department. Creating a clean, competent depariment
is @ first-order priority in kewark.

One suggestion is to abolish the city Poiice Lepsriment
in favor of & county-wide unit. Police adninistrators,
speciulists, believe that municipal forces should be replaced
by metropoliton departmenis. This would meke for more
efficient police service and perheps make it more difficult
for local politicians to interfere in police matters and
lessen the political sctivities of the departmental
bureaucracy .

A second recommendation is for a full.scale inguiry
into the Hewark Police Department by @ competent outside
gency., This inquiry could desl with recrul tment and
professional policies, police training, the effectiveness
of organization and administration, the meintenance of

discipline and police community relations,

A third recommendation would be to end the emphasis on

Promotion from within, Promotion from within preserves the

Attt
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traditions of a department., It guarantees that for the most
part the patterns of the past will be continued in the
future, and in Kewark's case this is not desirable. There
is no panacea whether & civilian review board or a depart-
mental shake-up or an investigation is done. There is no
substitute for top quality police leadership whether home-
grown or imported fully supported by responsible political
officials and the community as a whole for the attaimment of
efficient, impartial police service., Continuocus public
pressure on and support for effective police command is an
index of such community support.

1 particularly want to read this statement because I
think that most people, especially detractors, pecple in the
Civil Rights movement who are detractors have tried to give
the impression that we see police brutality as & result of
racism. I am not trying to deny there is racism, and I
think there is @ great deal of racism on the Hewark Police
Department, but 1 think that is a much broader problem than

just racism. I think it is very possible in fact for a

bigoted, & deeply prejudiced police officer to carry out his

job and his assignment in an effective way without abusing

the rights of any citizen. If he knows he is subject to
discipline if he does not behave in the proper way, his

bigotry and his prejudice would not & a part of his police
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I think that this is really the fundamental problem of
the City of Newark as I see it: that for too long police
officers have been allowed to disregard basic rights of
people. They have been supported in cases where they have
obviously abused the rights of people in the city. It is
not only a case primarily of physical brutality against
people and against citizens, but it is just a very persuasivl;
attitude of disrespect and rudeness that particularly the
minority community has to be frequently faced with in the
City of Kewark.

Q Do you think that the minority community feels
this way toward the Police Uepartment as you have described?

A That it is racist or a broad problem?

Q That it & not being dealt with fairly by the
Police Department?

A Ch, unquestionably so, unquestionably so. If
there were confidence that a poHce. act of malfeasance or
@ police act of brutality was going to be objectively dealt
with by the police administration, the police community
relations in Newark would be improved one hundred per cent.
MR. LEUCHTER: Mr. Curvin, we have had a
whole raft of analogies and metaphors and similes
in the last three months having to do with tinder

and fire and matches and the general concept being

that something was ready to blow up and almost
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everything would have caused it to blow up. Is it
your feeling that @ riot would have taken place
in Newark this summer had the Smith incident and/of
the one on the Saturday preceding it not taken
place? would there have been a riot anyway, or do
you feel despite all the wretched conditions
possibly in housing and job opportunities, but

had the specific cases of police brutality not
taken place might not Newark have gottem through
the summer without violence?

THE WITNESS: My feeling is that if it had
not been John Smith, it might have been another
case of police brutality. I think maybe the
answer you are looking for is do I feel that the

tensions were unusually high in the City of Kewark

this summer in relationship to previous yvears, and
I would say yes. 1 think obviously the Medical
School controversy, the Soard of Education con-
troversy relative te the appointment of a sec-
retary to the Board of Education greatly con-
tributed to these tensions.

MR. LEUCHTER: Despite the tensions, without
brutality do you feel that you and Ollie and Tim
Still might have been successful in any group

action to calm people's emotions?
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| THE WITNESS: At the Board of Education, for

2 instance, we had more people than were present at

3 the pecinct demonstrating and in a very tense

4 situation. The difference is in a situation like

5 that where you have controlled leadership and you

6 have a program of action, it's very easy to control
7 a sftuation like that. The people that are there
8 are really your constituency. They are interested
9 in the issue. They have discipline, organizationa)
10 discipline.

1 But my feeling is a riot in the City of Hewark

12 would have had to occur in an uncontrolled

13 situation, and it did. Tome it was inevitable
14 that it would have been a matter of the police.

15 HR. LEUCHTER: In your opinion 1is there

16 anything realistically that Mayor Addonizio eor

17 Police Director Spima could have done on Thursday
18 morning that you could have made known to the

19 community which would have calmed the community
2 and averted the violence of Thursday night?

2l After everything had taken place Wednesday night,

2 what could they have done Thursday morning which
23 could have been effective?
24 THE WITNESS: To recognize the problem and

2 sftuation as it was. To say that it was an
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isolated incident I think was the most tragic
mistake that was made following Wednesday night.
In fact, one of the reasons thet I felt just so
terribly frustrated on Thursday afternoon when I
went to that meeting was to hear the Mayor speak
as though it was all over and that just by reading
the newspaper as to what has been since 1964 in
Harlem one knows there has not been violence in any
city that has not repeated {tself on the second
night., It just hasa't happened that way. The
pattern is well known and well established
throughout the country.

it seems to me that there would have been an
effort of the Mayor and Spina to go out fnto that
community, to go to those homes and talk to people

there, to meet with them, It was known that the

kids were the ones that threw the bottles. Find
the kids, talk to them,

i dn't have any canned answer as to what
can prevent a situation like this, but I do know
that much more can be done or much more could have
been done. 1 don't feel anything was done; that
there was just & turning of the head from the
reality that existed. '

MR. LEUCHTER: Had Addonizio and Spina Thur)ﬁTy

e o T,
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afternoon been shaken by Wednesday night and vieue*
it fn a different situation than they did and had
said to you =&t this meeting on Thursday afternoon;
nyes, we will suspend these two men and we will
come into the community and see what the grievanca#
are," would that have headed off anything on
Thursday night, or might {t hqvu happened
anyway?

THE WITHESS: Saying something like that would
have had no consequence in terms of my own

feeling. I probably again would have been very

skeptical as to whether or not they would do it
because I have heard Spina say things tike that
very often, I think 1f they would have demon-
strated by actually doing something -- when you
met them, it was pretty nearly three o'clock,

MR. RISCOLL: Three o'clock?

THE WITHESS: On Thursday afternoon. The
Mayor had not been cut of his office all day. The
people that were really involived, the people
around the Hayes Project, they were really ocut of
it. There was no dialogue with them. In fact,

I understand from Mr. Black, and it was reported
in the newspapers, that Spina was present at the

precinct later that evening when people were being

v
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dragged and beaten inside the precinct, when &
Negro police officer in civilian clothes was
asseulted by a White police officer in the
precinct. Spina was there at that time.

MR, LEUCHTER: ve are examining the long-range
causes or root causes of violence and attitudes
and also the short-.run handling of it. 1 am
almost infarring from what you say that in the
tight of the long history of bad police community
relationships by Thursday afterncon it was too
late and nothing that Addonizio or Spina would
have done would have had much effect because
nobody would have believed them. 1Is that right?

THE WITNESS: [ don't think you would have

had @ completely peaceful situation. 1 think

something would have happened, but 1 don't think

the commercial areas of the city that took place
would have occurred.

I also don't believe that the response of the
community would have been as bitter and as viclent
as it was if there was another reaction, had been
& different reaction from the city. ODespite the
deep frustrations in the City of Newark, Newark
has been an unusually peaceful city. Even at

—
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times when there was violence occurring in Patcrm+
and £1izabeth and in other places all over the
country and people were saying Newark is going to
blow up tomorrow, Tor many reasons which I think
are historical, too, Mewark did not react thal way,
But I think once 1t was set off .. what [ am
trying to say is I think it could have been mini-
mized and it wasn't.

MR. GIBBONS: I think our reporter would like
a break.

{whereupon, & short recess was taken.)

MR, GIBBONS: From your experience with the
Congress of Racial Equality you have had experienge
in orcanizing demonstrations and in maintaining
the discipline of the peonle in those demon.
strations. Can you comment on the difference

between the crowd that you would have at a pre-

arranged, organized Civil Rights demonstration and
the kind of crowd thatr was outside the Fourth
Precinct on bkoth the Wednesday and the Thursday
night?

THE WITHESS: First of all, as I indicated
befora, 1f you are going to have a demonstration

and it is comunicated to your organization, the

people that are going to be deminant in the
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demonstration are your constituency, people that

know you, that are invelved in the issue, and by
the neture of their connection to the organization
they are committed to the discipline and the
philosophy of the organization.

So if CORE has @& demonstration, for instance,
we have no problsms sbout whether or not it is
going to be @ violent or non-viclent demonstration/
we know it is going to be @ non-vislent demon-
stration because these are the kind of people that
we bring to it,

But in comparison to what occurred at the
precinct, this was not ademonstration, at kast
on wWednesday night. Again on Thursday night, from
what I have been able to learn from what eccurred)

the demonstrators might have in some way been
responsible for attracting other people who were
not committed to non-violent demonstrecions or
peaceful demonstrations, but they themselves were
in no way the ones who threw the rocks and the
botties. The ones who were carrying the placard
signs were not the ones who were the rioters on
Thursday night,

So you have 2 distinction between people vho
are demonstrating and people who are rioting, and
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zatfon and you treat it one way, but where you have

it is not the same thing.

MR. GIBEOMS: Doesn't this point perhaps to
some lessons for the police with respect to crowd
control where you have an orgenized, disciplined

demonstration put on by some responsibie organi-

a large crowd of undiscipiined people you go back
to the conventionzi crowd control method of breaking
them up and dispersing them?¥

THE WITHESS: 1 would say certainly so, but I
would also add that the record of the Kewark Police
Department even in dealing with peaceful demon-
strations is not a very admirable one. In fact,
on April Ist I was arrested merely walking on a
picket line. Hineteen people were arrested in
front of a supermerket on Clinton Avenus for just
demonstrating,

I would al=o point out that on soverat
occasions the pelice have resorted to name calling
at demonstrations and have in fact prowvoked demon-
strators who are dewonstrating peecefully to
engage in verba! encounters with them. In fact, 1

was on @ demonstration once where a policeman

actually positioned himself right in front of the
line and made the line walk arcund him just in my
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1 mind as a pure effort to aggravate and antagonize

2 the people that were peacefully demonstrating.

3 I say this because again this is all part of

4 the terrible relations that exist between the

5 police and the cosmunity, which 1 think has been

6 significant in creating the situation that we are

1 in now.

8 KR, GIBBONS: Going back to Wednesday night

9 again, might it not have been & mistake in judgment
10 on inspector Melchior's part to encourage or even

1 to permit the three of you to speak to the crowd

12 and retain them in the area instead of following

13 the conventional and handbook doctrine of dispersi?g?
14 THE WITNESS: I think only hindsight could

15 make that judgment. At that point after the first

16 Molitov cocktails were thrown when we spoke to the

o crowd the first time it didn't appear to me that

18 they would have been very successful in dispersing

¥ them. 1 think the mood of the crowd was chaﬂengi#g

20

then to the police, was more unified in their

21

hostility and more r=sdy to engage in violence

2 against them.

3 MR. GIBBONS: Once the mob psychology gets to
% that point and it ceases to be discipiine at ali,
2 is there anything else for the police to do except
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1 disperse them? Shouldn't they have followed con-

2 ventional police tactics earlier?

3 THE WITNESS: Very early in the evening I

4 think it possibly could have prevented the whole

5 thing, very early in the evening.

6 MR. GIBBONS: This has nothing to do with the
7 police community relations or anything else, just
8 how to do with this kind of contagion.

9 THE WITNESS: Right.

10 MR, LEUCHTER: #Mr. Curvin, what 1s your

11 assessment of the role of the Kegro on the Kewark

12 Police Department?

13 THE WITKRESS: The role of the BHegro?

1 MR. LEUCHTER: The part he plays, good o

ol bad, attitudes toward him.

16 THE WITKESS: Let me take it in parts. First

17

of all, the Negro is nowhere near adequately

18 represented in the Police Department.

19 MR. LEUCHTER: There were how many?

2 THE WITHESS: Somawhere in the neighborhood

a of two hundred Negro policemen on the force, I

2 have a complete breakdown of the employment from

3 1963, and it hasn't changed that much. There is

% only one Negro police captain on the entire force

2 At the present time I think there are two
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lieutenants on the force. In a city that has &
ma jority of non-white population that alone is a
significant issue.

MR. GIBBONS: Isn't that in part a reflection
of the senfority and tenure system that the Civil
Service laws impose?

THE WITRESS: In part it might be, but in
part it is alsoc a refiection of discrimination
and the denial of opportunity to Hegro police
officers in the depariment.

MR. GIBBONS: Doss CORE have any figures on
the age breaikdown?

THE WITHESS: WNo.

MR. GIBBOHS: For instance, if it turns out
that there 5 & vast majority of white police
officers over tha age of fifty, 1 wouldn't be a
bit surprised. But I would be quite shocked if it
turned out that there was 8 vast majority of white
men under the age of thirty-five.

THE WITHESS: 1 know what your argument {s,
and it is the same argument I often hear from
employers.

MR. MEYRER: Was {t an argument or was it an
objective dissertation?

THE WITRESS: 1 would call it a subjective
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1 dissertation.

2 MR, GIBBONS: Really it is because the people
3 here realize that generally 1 agree with your

4 point of view, But how do you cope with this

5 problem of the Civil Service system?

6 THE WITNESS: 1 think of a lot of things that
7 have been accepted as just being traditional and

8 right are going to have to be changed 1f you are

9 going to deal with the problem.

10 MR. LEUCHTER: That is a different story.

11 THE WITHESS: But I don't think you should

12 hang your hat on that particular point because
13 that is not the major reason why Regroes are not
14 represented in superior officers of the Police

15 Department .,

2 MR. GIBBONS: 1 don't doubt that for a

i minute because I have a pretty good idea how they

9 are sclected.

MR. LEUCHTER: Can we get back to these athfr

. points? Are they on the take, or are they just

4 as bad as the whites?

2 THE WITRESS: It has been my experience that

3 the Megro police officers are not as apt to view

e citizens as White police officers do. There are
2

several Negro police officers whe have reputations
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1 in fact of being more brutal in some cases than

/) white police officers, but by general observations

3 that they are not generally as brutal. They cer-
4 tainly don't resort to the name-calling, which is

5 frequent on the part of the wWhite police officers

6 in the police department. I think their status

7 within the departwent is also very significent,

8 There ought to be some consideration of the roles

9 that the various orgaenizations play within the

10 police department in the City of Hewark. HNaturelly
1 the PBA 1s the most powerful, has the largest mem-
12 bership. Some Negroes do belong to the PBA, but

13 there is a Negro police organization within the

14 Police department. It is called the Bronze Shields,
15 Just to give yu an fndication of the relative
16 difference in status of these organizations, the

i Bronze Shields voted in 1365 at a meeting to pub-

18

licly endorse the idea of having a police review

board in the City of Wewark. Before it was announcld

the word got back to the Director, and he report-

19

0

edly called in the president of the organization
end ordered that he had better not make such a

decisfon public on the part of that organization
and in very direct and strong language was told

that he had better not ever come back for a favor




68

1 from him, fron the Director. It was never announcef
2 that the Bronze Shields had voted to support the

3 fdea of a police review board.

4‘ Right now the PBA is very actively involved

5 in the K-9 Corps issue and Connolly has spoken &t

6 councit meetings and hes voiced very strong support
7 for the K.9 Corps. In talking to several Negro

8 police officers last week, they are extremely

9 frritated that the organization has not even dis.

10 cussed the K-9 Corps issue and the sentiments which
1 are contrary to a K.9 Corps on the part of Negro

1 policemen have not even been considered,

13 it is also very significant, too, that last

14 year when the auto squad members were indicted for
15 their involvement in the auto theft ring, the only
16 member of the auto squad who was not indicted was

17 a Negro. He didn't know about it. He was not in-
18 volved,

9 MR. GIBBONS: He wasn't cut in you mean,

0 THE WITNESS: That's right.

1 MR. DRISCOLL: Ooces that outrage you, that he
Zf wasn't cut in?

3 THE WITNESS: It esn't. 1 don't think graft
4 and corruption has any racial inclinations. It has
; inclinations towsrd power, but that is the
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1 significance. It has inclinations toward power.

) MR. GIBBONS: we have other witnesses waiting.
3 MR, MEYNER: I have & couple of guickies.

4 How much of the riot do you think might have been

5 caused by the presence of the radio and TV people

6 on scene promptliy? what effect do you think they
7 had?

8 THE WITNESS: I think it has @ meal effect in
9 every situation. This is something that is being
10 vary much debated now among responsible people in

11 the press. They certainly & make it ook @ hell
12 of a lot worse than it is, too, in the media.

13 I think it has a definite impact and a rather
14 deleterious impact.

15 MR, MEYNER: Do you have any suggestions as to
16 how you could curb it or keep it down other than

17 general ones that we all probably have?

(8 THE WITNESS: 1 don't know. 1 guess the

19 industry, like the tobascco industry, has to come
0 to grips with these problems,

. MR. MEYNER: You don't went te mention the

’ pharmaceutical industry?

’ THE WITNESS: 1 will get to that later.

4 MR. MEYNER: We hear a lot about the necessity
' for respect for law end order. Do you believe that
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1 this respect for law and order is hampered by the

2 gambling activities that are permitted throughout

3 the city in whatever area it happens to be?

B THE WITNESS: Definitely so. There is no

5 auestion about it, Respect for the police can in

6 my mind only be achieved when there is respect for

7 thefr integrity and their work and citizens have

8 confidence in them that they are primarily inter-

9 ested in doing police work and deing @ fob.

10 The obvious and blatant conduct of illegal

11 activity in the city in my mind makes that kind of

12 respect that is necessary almost impossible,

13 MR, MEYNER: Would you say there is any dif.

14 ficulty at all in playing numbers of placing a

15 horse bet?

16 THE WITNESS: 1 will put one on for you right

17 now .

18 MR. LEUCHTER: 1In this building?

19 THE WITHESS: Wwell, I don't know this buildin?,

0 but I know several governmental buildings where

| there is certainly no problem in placing a bet,

2 MR. MEYNER: 1 would assume it is natural for

3 poorer youngsters to see how people do well in thi{

4 kind of enterprise, and this encourages disrespect.

’ Is this the kind of thinking you have? l
|




10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17

- turvin ; 71

THE WITNESS: Right.

MR, MEYNERs And it can only exist with police
connivance perhaps?

THE WITNESS: That's right.

MR. DRISCOLL: You made a statement that we
couldn't always follow the doctrine of the status
quo, Do you advocate the abolition or the modi-
fication of Civil Service to help increase the
numbers of black polficemen?

THE WITKESS: That would certainly be one
thing -« I don't say Civil Service should be
abolished., 1 think there are some real problems
with Civil Service in terms of it being equal in
terms of Negroes., It is not only the fact that the
Civil Service System exists; it exists in an unequal
fashion, too, in many respects. 8ut I do think
that oe cof the things thet definitely ought to
be considered is the possibility of bringing
officers into a police force from without, The
Army, for instance, could never rely on the devel.
opment of a strong officer corps by just promoting
people through the ranks. The very special and
long-term training that is necessary, in fact the
most used, the most available means for becoming

an officer in the Army should be the same kind of
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exparience that should be aveilabls for becoming
@ police officer.

A police officer should have the intelligence,
the training, the discipline and the growth of
urbanization means that he has te be even more
skil1ful in areas of human relations and 211 kind
of technology. 1 would cartainly advocute at
least changing that as a first step.

MR, LEUCHTER: Does this include possibly in
your mind an 0CS equivalent in & state?

THE WITHESS: Sure, certainly.

MR, DRISCOLL: Do you think you would have any
particular problem in getting an adeguate number
of trained Negroes for varfous positions in the
police force and in the officer level?

THE WITNESS: I think that with some very cone.
centrated efforts that many Negro policemen can be
brought into the department. Even Civil Service
regulations would not be prohibitive to this. in
fact, everybody knows that there are exceptions
made to Civil Service even right on the Newark
police force., Ask sameone how the Mayor's
chauffeur finally got on the Police Department, and

they will tell you an exception was made for him.

It has often been the case that Hegroes have
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{ had minor or juvenile arrests held against them

) when they applied for police work; whereas, in the
3 case of whites they have been allowed to become

4 members of the Police Department with similar kinds
5 of records.

6 Also there has to be some recognition of some

7 of the difficulties and the probabilities of

8 juveniles encountering trouble in the ghettos that

9 are now being used to keep Megroes from getting

10 on the force. There wes & Negro man who wanted to
1 be a policeman very much, and many people thought
12 he would be an excellent policeman but he was the

13 father of & child cut of wedlock. He was refused

14 memboership on the Police Department because of thisl
15 I frenkly believe that is mo indication that @
16 man cannot do police work., These are the kinds of
17 things, and with some consideration many more thingf
(8 could be done to bring more Kegro policemen on the
19 force.

0 MR, DRISCOLL: Do you regard the Hayes Housing
2! complex @s adequate housing for the pecple who are

2 housed within the complex?

3 THE WITNESS: 1 den't think the type of heusi+g
4 projects that we have built is really adequate.

3 They are not adequate for many reasons. They don't
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necessarily changu the problems that the people had
prior to their moving in. There are many defi-
ciencies in the structures. There are no toilets
on the ground ficor and kids that play out in the
street urinate on the elevator. People wonder why |
they urinate. They say they are dirty. ©Did you |
ever try to get a four-year old kid to go to the
bathroom as soon as he needs to go? He doesn't,
He waits until the last minute, and he runs on the
elevator and he doesn't make it, and he urinates on
the elevator.

A simple thing like that is not & matter of
being @ genius; that there cught to be bathrooms

on the ground floor or in the yards at least.

As far as @ police problem with this kind of
housing, they might be almost impossible to really
police in terms that we see police work, patrol,
supervision and so on, How do you patrol people
that are iiving -- not patrol the people, but
patrol their community when the community is ten
stories up in the air? It really has to be seen
as a comunity that is a vertical community. 1
think a iot of new thinking has to go into what
we have done.

Another very important issue sbout the Hayes
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1 Project is that it is right within perhaps a one-

1 mile or one and @ half-mile radius of not only the
3 Stella wright Project, which has another five

4 thousand or so people in it, but also the Scudder

5 Homes, which has over six thousand people in it;

6 then the Felix Fuld Apartments, which have more |
7 people. The congestion of that area I would match

8 with the congestion of any area of the country. It
9 is absolutely a pathologically congested area in

10 wy mind,

11 That many pecple, especially that many poor

12 people needing the kind of services they need,

13 having the kind of problems they have, should in ng
14 way ever be congested in an area like that.

15 MR. DRISCOLL: That's very helpful,

16 THE WITHESS: Just in the projects 1 computed

17 the figure last night. There are over 13,000 peoplr

(8 in that one and & half-mile radius, mostly children,
something like fifty-five per cent of them children.
MR, DRISCOLL: And wost of the adults having

the same problems and the sawme fears and asptrationL?

2 THE WITNESS: Right.
3 MR. DRISCOLL: Does this concentration in your
4 opinion lend itself to @ quick gathering of crowds

and the possibility of what took place on the nighi
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that Mr. Smith was arrested?

THE WITNESS: Definitely. You can get a crowd
in an area -- even I have been in that ares severa)
times when there have been automobile accidents,
and 1 have seen & crowd develop just like that
in the course of a few minutes because there are so
many people there, It doesn't seem to me difficult
to understand that people were able to congregate
that fast. They asre there in that ares. 1 am
talking about 18,000 people, not even considering
the people that live in the wood frame dwellings in
that ares and the tenement houses.

MR, DRISCOLL: Apart from the poverty aspects
of the young boy and the young girl whom you des-
cribed as dragging & mattress out of a store, it
was still @ crime, wasn't it?

THE WITNESS: To me?

MR, RISCOLL: VYes.

THE WITNESS: No. In fact, I would not even

care to define that kind of behavior in the context
of law because if you ask we to define it in the
context of law, I would have to take a completely
different analysis of what happened in the city.

We have seen at work & social phenomenon that
is a repeat of the same kind of phencmena that
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occurred in other periods of our history. There
have been riots by many other ethnic groups in
this country.

MR, DRISCOLL: 1 am not trying to pin it down
to any ethnic group.

THE WITHESS: I know that, and 1 cn't con-
sider that behavior to be criminal, quite frankly.
I think people who are deprived and desperate will
seek ways of getting what they need and what they
want. In the context of law it might be a8 crime,
but I frankly believe that in & situation like that
where a community is in the kind of disarray and
chaos that it was that I could in no way consider

those young people te be criminals,

MR, DRISCOLL: Are you familier with @ Ford
Foundation grant of $1,000,000 to Rutgers which was
used in part by the UCLY

THE WITNESS: Used in part by the UCC?

MR, DRISCOLL: United Community Corporation.

THE WITNESS: 1 am not femiliar with it, and
I don't believe that such & grant was wmade,

MR. DRISCOLL: Mr. Still testified.

THE WITNESS: Maybe he talked about their

efforts to get a grant from Ford.

MR. DRISCOLL: I thought he testified they




1 received one.

2 With respect to the Smith incident, did you

3 personally witness any violence, other than the

4 stones that almost hit you and the Molitov cocktanr?
5 You didn't see Mr. Smith beat up or anything like
6 that?

7 THE WITNESS: No. In fact, that was the first
8 time 1 had ever seem him, Last Saturday night I

9 saw Mr. Smith for the first time since that night.
10 He didn't even remember what I looked like., He

1 remembered talking to me, but I never knew him untift
12 Saturday night.

13 MR, DRISCOLL: In your testimony as I remember
14 it you referred to a pattern of viclence. would

15 you like to amplify on this pattern of violence?

16 THE WITNESS: That I talked about across the
17 country?

18 MR, DRISCOLL: 1 thought you were referring to
9 Newark with a long pattern of violence.

0 THE WITNESS: If 1 am talking about a pattern,
1 I am talking about a pattern of viclence against the
8 community by police. I think I said at one point

’ that Newark has been an unusually peaceful city and
4 its pattern of response to many problems has in my

P mind been a very conservative and moderate response
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1 to problems, and that police mistreatment throughout
2 the City of Newark has been established in my mind

3 as a pattern., Perhaps that is what you are speaking
4 of.

5 MR, DRISCOLL: In other words, {f there is a

6 pattern of violence on the part of the police force,
7 this is one of the root causes in your opinion of

8 the unrest, and this is a pattern that we must

9 strive to change?

10 THE WITNESS: Right.

1 MR. DRISCOLL: I don't think I will ask any

12 more questions,

13 By Mr. Jaffe:

14 Q 1 wonder if I might get one question on the record.

15/ 1 wonder i{f you would care to comment on the role of the

16 || black revolutionary movement in the riots, whether or not it
17 | had any effect upon it, whether they were in a sense feeding
81 it, or what. -

19 A From my observations, they had no role at all on

Wednesday evening, and if they had a role at a later point,
I am completely ignorant,

As far as the Black Liberation Army is concerned, I don'f

think their people in any way, in any significant way were

4 |responsible for what happened in Newark. I think it is again

one of the things that has been terribly distorted and inf!ct*d

.
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Their strength -- 1 don't think they ever had more tham three
or four people. Their relationships to other groups were not
the kind of relationships that people have alleged thare were,
In fact, to me a number of federal investigators asked me
about my relationships with Col. Hassan and whether or not
he influenced our organization and so on. He certainly did
not.

1f their presence had any real bearing on the city, it
was to create a great deal more attention and unification on
the Medical School issue, but beyond that they had no
direct influence on the behavior of organizations or people
in the community.

¢ bo you think the sniping was orgenized to any
extent?

A I have very strong beliefs that it wasn't,

MR, MEYRER: A person who some people might
describe as & responsible Hegro leader the other
day said to me a group in Newark to his belief were
well organized and had a cache of arms and that the
whole thing could erupt’ again., Do you place any
credence in such a statement?

THE WITRESS: 1 think there is a lot of arming
going on in the community right now. In fact, I am
very much aware that it is going on from just

talking to people. I think we are in a very
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dangerous and critical period and that tensions are
extremely high,

1 also know from talking to other peoplie that
there is a great deal of arming going on in the
white community and that there are caches of arms
being stored in the White community. I think that
there is certainly & possibility that there will be
& violent confrontation between the two groups.

There was a fight in the streets after the
last council meeting. The behavior of the pro-
ponents of the K-3 Corps in the city in my mind,
and very much supported by several policemen there
in civilian clothes, was absolutely horrendous.

The militants by the way were not at that meeting

at the council. If the militants had been at that
council, and I am talking about the people who
everybody seems (o be concerned about, it is very
likely we could have had a battle right there.

MR. MEYNER: But we didn't go to the dogs?

THE WITRESS: No, but unfortunately two
councilmen who chose to exploit these tensions are
threatening to raise the issue time and time again.

This is merely to bring out their constituency to

these meetings. ‘

MR. GIBBONS: Gentlemen, I think in considerati
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for the other witnesses we ought to thank this
witness for appearing.

MR, DRISCOLL: I think you lave been a very
helpful witness. Thank you very much.

{wWitness excused.)

wWhereupon,
MARION AI0D

celled @as @8 witness, sworn, testified as follows:
EXAMINATION

By Mr. Fortunato:

Q Your address?

# 258 Fairmont Avenue, Newark.

] How long have you been & resident of Newark?

A All my life. This is my home.

Q How old are you?

A Thirty-nine,

Q Your occupation?

A I am a housewife.

Q Are you affiliated with any formal groups?

- Yes., 1 am with the Welfare Committee and -. well,

l am on many different programs in Newark. I am on the

Tri-Party Board. I am one of the executives on the Tri-Party
Board.

Q wWhat is the Tri-Party Board?




